Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2008 10:18 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:lRosemary Law S

Organization: Input

Address:
11720 Plaza America 12th FL Reston, VA 20190 - COMMEHC
"
Phone: 703-707-3500 SEARCH. AEy,
FAX: 703-707-6201 EW&REPR
ODUc
Tion

Email: rlaw@input.com
Record Description:

11720 Plaza America Drive, 12th Floor
Reston, VA 20190

Tel: (703) 707-3500

Fax: (703) 707-6201

www.input.com

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) ID# 9401
Dear FOIA Officer,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amended, I am requesting clearly
releasable portions of the documents regarding all contracts awarded under (Contract #
DEAC0494AL8500) the STRATEGICALLY HARDENED FACILITY DEFEAT (SHFD) requirement, awarded to
Sandia National Laboratory. Specifically, I am requesting copies of the following
information/documents:

. Awarded contract

. All related attachments and modifications
J All task/delivery/purchase orders

. List of proposal submitters

Whenever possible, please refer to FOIA ID 9401 in any response letter, email, fax, or
invoice.

If possible, I would prefer to receive the documents in electronic format. If not, hard
copies of responsive documents will be more than adequate. If your office does not
maintain these public records, please let me know who does and include the proper
custodian’s name and address.

Your response is respectfully requested within 20 working days of your receipt of this
letter. §552(a) (6) (A} (1). If all or any part of this request is denied, please cite
each specific exemption that justifies your withholding of information

I hereby agree to assume all the search, duplication, and review fees in the amount of
$100. Please notify me if the cost of fulfilling my request will exceed that amount.

Thank you for your assistance,

¥ QUA-G008- 0001143



Rosemary Law
rlaw@input.com
Preferred Form or Format: email

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 100
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:
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Personnel Records Department
Fluor Fernald

P.O. Box 538704

Cincinnati, Ohio 45253-8704

RE: Employee:
DOB:
SSN:

Dear Records Custodian:

Enclosed is a copy of an authorization which permits us to inspect and copy an[rgcordg}you may
have{pertaining télour@mployment o

We would appreciate it if you would provide us with photocopies of your entire office record on this
person, including, but not limited to, the personnel file and payroll records. Upon receipt of those
records, we will reimburse promptly any reasonable photocopying expense which you incur.

If you would prefer that someone from our office personally visit your office to review and copy
these records, simply contact the undersigned and we will gladly have someone from our office
come out.

If you or anyone in your office have any questions regarding the request, please do not hesitate to
contact the undersigned. It is our intention to accomplish this task with the least amount of

inconvenience to you and your staff. Thank you very much for your cooperation.
* Tus Apronvevs Listzp Asove Arc Nt A Passersiuy, Bur Bracricr, Toarruen As ASOSarsn ATTORNTYS EMM.AvED By DR

A Q008-COOU Y
-0
Vese Canianinanl INSURANCS Comeany For The Excrusive Puarose Or Represennivg Tis Crnainnan Insuranee Comesrars Anp Taon Poucniotoens

Very truly yours,
Matthaw R, SKinner

( Matthew R. Skinner >

MRSl/jc
Enclosure

:Fm%mem fﬂ%(‘m‘g}\&%



08/07/08 09:19 FAX 513 870 2900 CINCINNATI LEGAL doo1

Matthew R. Skinner

6200 Soulh Gilmore Road, Fairfield, Ohlo 45014
FAX 513-570-2900 ATIORNEY AT LAW

FAX

To: Cris Morris From: Matthew R. Skinner
Foe  202-586-0575 Pages: (including cover sheet) 3
Phone: 513-603-5097 DLte: August 7, 2008
Re: cl::
|
REMARKS:
Cris:
Our office will agree to pay at least $25.00 for employment records. [f the fee is more than $25.00, please let

me know. When you send us your invoice, please make sure to include your Federal Tax ID Number. We will need that
in order to issue our check.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely

Jo Ann Cochren

Legal Secretary to Matthew R. Skinner

(513) 870-2000 Ext. 4338

THIS FAX WILL: will not be sent by regular U. S. mail/certified mail.

The Information contalned in this facsimile message Is attoney-client privileged and confidential information intended for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible o
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communicalion is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in eror, please notify us immediately by telephone and retum the original message
to us at the above address via the U.S. Postal Service.

The attomay fisted abave s employed by The Cincinnati Insurancs Company for the exclusive purpose of
representing The Cincinnali insurance Companies and thelr pelicyholdars.
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&, H. RAYSON
JOHN B. RAYBON
JOHN T. JOHNION, IR
WARREN L. GOOCH
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THOMAS M. HALE
JACHION G. RRAME
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ROBERT W. KNOLTON
JOHN C. BURGIN, JR.
ADRIENNE L ANDERGON
CHARLES M. FINN
ROBERT A CRAWFORO
ROBERT P. MURRIAN
JOHN E. WINTERD
ROBERT L. BOWMAN
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FRANCIS L LLOYD. JR.
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ANN €. SARTWELL

KATE E. TUCKER

BETSY J. BECK

WILLIAM J. CARVER
AUSAN SCHULT2 DAVIS
CHAD W, HAMPTON

KRAMER, RAYSON, ATTYS > 12025867851

KRAMER RAYSON Lir

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 629
KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE 37901-0629

August 4, 2008

ND.865 (@2

SPECIAL COUNBEL
SHANNON D, COLEMAN -

or COUNBEL
DONELSON M. LEARE
HUGH W. MORGAN

G. W/LSON HORDE

OFFICES

FIRST TENNECSSEE PLATA, SUITE 2500
800 S0UTH GAY 8§TREET

KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE 379528
TELEFHONE 665 S29-9134
TELECOPIER 805 S2R-5723

105 DONNER DAIVE, SUITE &
OAK RIDGE, TENNEAAEE 37830
TELEPHONE 066 220-5134
TELECOPIER 8GE 2R0-813AR

A /R KRAMER (18688.1986)
CARTER 8. WALL 12151 908)
ANDREW JOMNION {1ID18.198%)
JACKZON C. XRAMER (IDZ1-1DD3)
R, AANOLD KRAMER (1910-19D3)

Via Facsimile (202) 586-7851 and First Class U.S. Mail

4 s 0
%%. 54 7 2009 éz

U.S. Department of Energy

Office of Inspector General
1000 Independence Avenue, SW CH R
Washington, DC 20585 Yy, .
RO
Re:  DeNuke Contracting Services, Inc., et al v. EnergX, LLC, et al DUC770~

U.S. District Court, E.D. Tenn. No. 3:07-cv-114

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This law firm has been retained by DeNuke Contracting Services, Inc. (“DeNuke”) in a
lawsuit against EnergX, LLC (“EnergX”) arising from a subcontract on a Department of Energy

‘DOE”) project. .
(PoEPe Nt
It is our understanding that your office investigated@ergx and/orits ,
. Ft some point between 1998 and 2005, for alleged improprieties at a DOE site
© in or near Hanford, Washington while be was working for Fluor Hanford, Inc. We have been
/ advised, however, that no final report was generated in this investigation, and indeed none
appears on your website at Www.ig.energy.gov.

On behalf of DeNuke and pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 5527:,
we hereby request copies ofany and all maten'@n your possession, c_:us}ody or con.tro@latmg
to any such investigation) regardless of format or media. This request is intended to include,

“without limitation:

1. Charges of misconduct or similar complaints;
2. Affidavits, transcripts, notes and case files;

FOLA-Ke8-0e0445



88-84-20@8 17:35 KRAMER, RAYSON, ATTYS » 12825867851 ND.865 (@3

U.S. Department of Energy
Office of Inspector General
August 4, 2008

Page 2 of 2

3. Recommendations and/or determinations; and

4, Documents provided to you by either, Jor any comaplainants; and

5 Identities and/or statements of any witnesses to, or persons who bave knowledge
of, the acts complained of the in the charges or complaints.

If you deny all or any part of this request, please cite the specific exemptions which you
believe justify your refusal to release the information and advice of the appeal procedures
available under the law. DeNuke will assume financial respopsibility for time used in searching
for the documents and for reasonable copying charges.

I would appreciate your handling this request as quickly as possible and look forward to
hearing from you within the 10-day period stipulated by law and regulation.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely, - .

Kate E. Tucker

KET:ec



Democratic Senstorial Campalgn Committee  Harry Reid, Majority Leader

WWW.DSCC.ORG Charles E. Schumer, Conference Vice Chair and DSCC Chair

COMMITTED TO ELECTING A DEMOCRATIC SENATE

FOIA Officer 2 .

United States Department of Energy, ”OU 406'0 7

1000 Independence Avenue S.W., Washington, DC 20585 854,90'9 2 00‘9 O
July 22, 2008 3 T0p ‘3

~Re:  Freedom of Information Act Request

To Whom It May Concern:

I am requesting documents pursuant to the Freedom of Information

Act, 5 U.S.C. §552 et seq. (“FOIA”), involvinglcorrespondence

and other information requested by or provided @the following

current and former Members of the House of Representatives and
nited States Senatefbetween the dates listed below.

Mitch McConnell Senate: 1/1/2006 — Present
Bob Schaffer House: 1/1/1996 — 1/3/2003
Tom Udall House: 1/1/1998 - Present
Roger Wicker House: 1/1/1994 - 1/22/2008

Senate: 1/22/2008 — Present
Richard “Dick” Zimmer House: 1/1/1990 — 1/3/1997

I seek all direct correspondence between the listed members or
their staff and your Agency, including letters, reports, requests and
other relevant material. I am not seeking any secondary material
such as phone logs, e-mails, notations of conversations and so on.

L o
FOUAp-Deese,

120 Maryland Avenue, NE ¢ Washington, DC 20002 « 202-224-2447

Contributions to the DSCC are not deductible as charitable contributions for federal income tax purposes.

Paid for by the Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee, www.dscc.org, and not authorized by any candidate or candidate’s committee. I

aﬁf@;ﬂ



Democratic Senatorial Campaign Comce Harry Reid, Ma jority Leader

WWW.DSCC.ORG Charles E. Schumer, Conference Vice Chair and DSCC Chair

COMMITTED TO ELECTING A DEMOCRATIC SENATE

Congress wrote the Freedom of Information Act so that the
American people, who do not have the power of subpoena, are
guaranteed a broad right to know about the operations and
activities of their government and its officials, consistent with
personal privacy. Therefore, please release any material that may
be reasonably separated and released, as provided by Agency rules
in the Code of Federal Regulations. In particular, information
regarding individuals (other than the members of Congress listed
in this request) should be redacted where disclosure would be an
unwarranted invasion of individual privacy. [Per the exemption
provided by Congress in 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(6)]

I also request that you state the specific legal and factual grounds
for withholding any documents or portions of documents. And
please identify each document that falls with scope of this request
but is withheld from release.

If requested documents are located in, or originated in, another
installation or bureau, please refer this request or any relevant
portion of this request to the appropriate installation or bureau.

To the extent that the information is available in electronic format,
I would be willing to receive that information on computer disk or
CD-ROM, particularly if providing the information reduces the
time or expense involved. Otherwise, I would expect to receive
the information in paper form.

To help assess my status for copying and mailing fees, please note
that ] am a representative of a political organization gathering
information for research purposes only, disclosure of this
information is likely to be in the public interest and is not for
commercial activities. I am willing to pay all reasonable costs
incurred in locating and duplicating these materials. Please contact
me prior to processing to approve any fees or charges incurred in
excess of $150.

120 Maryland Avenue, NE ¢ Washington, DC 20002 ¢ 202-224-2447

Contributions to the DSCC are not deductible as charitable contributions for federal income tax purposes.

Paid for by the Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee, www.dscc.org, and not authorized by any candidate or candidate’s committee.

oo




Democratic Senatorial Campalgn Committee Hg rry Re|d Maij jo I’Ity Leader

WWW.DSCC.ORG Charles E. Schumer, Conference Vice Chair and DSCC Chair

COMMITTED TO ELECTING A DEMOCRATIC SENATE

Thank you for your cooperation with this request. I am willing to
discuss ways to make this request more manageable to your office.
Please do not hesitate to contact me at the number above or on my
direct line at (202) 485-3114.

Smcerm

( Evan Peterson
esearcher

120 Maryland Avenue, NE ¢ Washington, DC 20002 « 202-224-2447

Contributions to the DSCC are not deductible as charitable contributions for federal income tax purposes.

Paid for by the Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee, www.dscc.org, and not authorized by any candidate or candidate’s committee. J

L2 Nl




Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 11:46 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Nam{Z:;;ff Griffi;;)

Organization: ' br/i&,

oy
Address: 1QG%¢,
N4o.
- o
e
&
Phone: £ Ry o
$
FAX:
Email:

Record Description:
<E;cume ts relating to the implementation of the Day Handgun Qualification Course of Fire
in 200 Specifically when the DOE Oak Ridge, TN site office was aware of the new course

of fire and when the Oak Ridge Site Office notified Wackenhut Services Oak Ridge, Inc. of
the changes.

Preferred Form or Format: hard copy

Type of Requgster (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 200.00
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

T O®A-8008- elestl,



Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2008 3:57 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Name: Mrs] Rajitha UppaiE;] -1nmwwuﬂﬂxALns
oraanization: CH. Ry '
rganization: FedSources, Inc. EW&R
Epﬂcuuj oy

Address: AUGI 1
8400 Westpark Dr, 4th floor, McLean, VA 22102 2008 @/
Phone: 703-610-8745

FAX:

Email: uppallir@fedsources.com

Record Description:

Please provide all clearly[zgleasable copy of contract # 6851658 including statement of
wor?] The abvoe contract was awarded to Nibbi Brothers Construction on July 1, 2008.

The POC Rose Hoffman can be reached at (510)486-7705 or RLHoffman@lbl.gov.

Preferred Form or Format: Electronic Format

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 75.00
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

TR 0008 -00044%



Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, August 08, 2008 12:03 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:@yna Procyk/) AUGI 1
Organization: Bell, Boyd & Lloyd 2008 dz

Address: : mMMEHC[A
L

70 W. Madison, Su. 3100 SEAHCH R
Chicago, Illinois 60606 7

Phone: 312-781-6026

FAX: 312-345-9987

Email: kprocyk@bellboyd.com
Record Description:

U.S. Department of Energy
Golden Field Office

Mail Stop 1501

1617 Cole Boulevard
Golden, Colorado 80401
Main Number: 303-275-4700

RE: Grants Awarded to Changing World Technologies, Inc.,

ConAgra Foods, Inc., Renewable Environmental Solutions, LLC, and the Gas Technology
Institute, Inc.

Dear Officer:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I
hereby submit this request for information. For purposes of this request, the term
“documents” includes all written, printed, typed or other graphic matter, and all
mechanical and electronical recordings or transcripts thereof, including, but not limited
to, all bills, receipts, records, books, accounts, photographs, videos, analyses, test
results and data, logs, monitoring logs, charts, x-rays, diagrams, blueprints, maps,
memoranda of conversations or other communications, diaries, invoices, surveys, ledgers,
microfilms, purchase orders, bills, cancelled checks, contracts or agreements, shipping
orders, invoices, correspondence, internal memoranda, and computer disks, tapes or

printouts.
I hereby request the following:
1. Copies of any and all documents related to any federal assistance requested or

Environmental Solutions, or Gas Technology Institute, Inc.|(also known as “GTI*")
{collectively, “Companies”), {(for a demonstration of thermal depolymerization and chemical
reformation, commercial demonstration plant, thermal conversion process commercial
demonstration plan or other U.S. Department of Energy (“DOE”) funded project including,

but not limited tow

received by Changing World Technologies, Inc., ConAgra F?fjs, Inc., Renewable

a. Any applications for federal assistance and related communications or other
documents;

b. Any financial award received by Companies;

c. Any and all documents related to any federal assistance requested or received

by Companies including any reports on any money that was disbursed or spent (and how it
was spent), any analysis of the proposed funding, or any discussion of whether to fund the
thermal depolymerization plant constructed near Carthage, Missouri; the turkey plant near
Longmont, Colorado, the poultry plant near Enterprise, Alabama, the onion-dehydration
plant near Fernley, Nevada and any related projects funded or proposed to be funded in
part by the DOE.

T-0 ’LR“&OOSOCOqL}q (Zpendo



d. Any and all documents related to any private financing requested or received
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

2. Copies of any and all progress reports, correspondence, or other documents
pertaining to Companies regarding the efficacy, quality of products, or analysis of
operations of the thermal depolymerization plant constructed near Carthage, Missouri; the
turkey plant near Longmont, Colorado, the poultry plant near Enterprise, Alabama, and the
onion-dehydration plant near Fernley, Nevada and any related projects funded or proposed
to be funded in part by the DOE.

3. Copies of any reports, reports or other documents relating to any visit by any DOE
representative to the Carthage, Missouri; Longmont, Colorado; Enterprise, Alabama;
Fernley, Nevada and any related plants and projects funded or proposed to be funded in
part by the DOE.

We are willing to pay statutory fees for the information requested and hereby authorize
the EPA to incur up to a total of $500.00 in expenses in order to fulfill this request. I
would appreciate copies of the above materials as soon as possible. Thank you for your
prompt attention to this matter. If you expect the expenses to exceed this amount or if
you have any questions concerning the above, please feel free to call me directly.

Very truly yours,

Kalyna A. Procyk

KAP: kap

Preferred Form or Format: Electronic or hard copies
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 500
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:



Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2008 4:25 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subiject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:Qeff Grimeq
Organization: Gulf Restoration Network AUGI 2 2008 03

Address:

P.O. Box 2245 v”@?'~-ego

New Orleans, LA 70176 URSSEARCH
Phone: (504) 525-1528 x205
FAX: (504) 525-0833
Email: jeff@healthygulf.org
Record Description:

(:gpgs of all correspondence involving Mississippi Elected officiaI;)(Specifically Senator
Thad Cochran, Senator Trent Lott, Congressman Chip Pickering, Congressman Bennie Thompson,

Congressman Gene Taylor, and GovernQr Haley Barbour)(?hd the Department of Energy from
January 1, 2005 through July 1, 20@'.

Preferred Form or Format: electronic file or paper copies
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with an educational or noncommercial scientific institution, and this request
is made for scholarly or scientific purpose and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I request a waiver or reduction of fees.
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

We are seeking a better understanding of how the Mississippi Congressional delegation and
Governor have informed or affected the operations and policies of the Department of
Energy.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

We believe that this information will show whether and how Mississippi elected officials
have contributed to DOE decisions and policies

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.
We will post the findings of this request to our website and other websites. In addition,
we will share interesting findings with our 25,000 members via our newsletter and also
share the results of this request with interested local media.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is

TOCAB00R: 0053 Y



.

* likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

The Deparment of Energy has many significant activites taking place in the state of
Mississippi, including grants to research universities and selection of the state for
location of a strategic petroleum reserve site. 1Insight into the operations of the DOE
would contribute significantly to the public's understanding of these operations and

activities,

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the reguester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

We are a 501(c} (3) organization and have no commercial interest in this request. A&ll
information received through this FOIA request will be distributed to anyone who requests

it free of charge.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:



Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2008 4:02 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Nameqzéiiistopher Gunn '

Organization: American Small Business League

Alg
Address: COMMEB 12 2008 07[

3910 Cypress Dr. CZAL"S
Petaluma CA, 94954

(707) 789-9575

Phone: (707) 789-9575

FAX: {(707) 789-9580

Email: cgunn@asbl.com

Record Description:

chhe names and all information in the possession of the Department of Energy (DOE)
regarding the firms, which were attendance at the DOE's Small Business Conference 2008
which was held in San Antonio Texas from June 24th to June 26th, 2008,

Preferred Form or Format: electronic format

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 1000
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

OTA “&008’-&3@(_}59 .



Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2008 12:09 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name(:géwandeep Sandhu j)

Organization: Centurion Research Soclutions, LLC
Address:

EatpaRgrpe 2w MRSt
Vienna, VA 22182 C*iﬁuﬂ”

Phone: 703-378-9009%250 &HEPHODUCHON
FAX: 703-379-4474

Email: psandhu@4centurion.com

Record Description:

Dear FOIA Officer,

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), Centurion Research Solutions requests a
copy ) (pdf soft copy if available)(@f the RFP and the resulted contract TOO00AJM015)

warded to Raytheon Companx] for work pertaining to IT Services for the Department of
Energy including all sections, attachments and modifications.

We agree to pay reasonable fees associated with this FOIA request, and we define
reasonable fees as anything $50 and below. IF the request exceeds this amount, we require
a breakdown of costs prior to any commitment on the part of Centurion.

Please acknowledge receipt of this FOIA request by e-mail (psandhu@4centurion.com), or
phone (703-378-9009x250). And please reference our Internal Tracking Number F2313 in any

communication with our office.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Pawandeep Sandhu

Centurion Research Solutions
703-378-9009 x250

Preferred Form or Format: pdf

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 50.00
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

FOTP-2008- 000456 -



N/A

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
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

N/A

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

N/&
6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial

interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."

N/A
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:



HISTORY ASSOCIATES INCORPORATED

300 N. STONESTREET AVENUE PHONE: (301) 279-9697
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND 20850 FAX: (301) 279-9224
WWW.HISTORYASSOCIATES.COM E-MAIL: HA@HISTORYASSOCIATES.COM

Abel Lopez co'mf&;
FOIA Officer 0/4("
United States Department of Energy 54190/7
1000 Independence Avenue, SW HEW
Washington, DC 20585 e R

Chow,

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
Via Certified Mail
Dear Mr. Lopez:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Informatien-Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. 552, I am requesting coples of two
historic Atomic Energy Commission (AEC, contracts)one with General Electric covering the
operation of the Knolls Atomic Power Laboratory (KAPL) in Schenectady, New York, and the
other with Westinghouse Electric covering the operation of the Bettis Atomic Power Laboratory
(BAPL) in West.Mifflin, Pennsylvania. -Both contracts likely date back to the late 1940s, and I
believe the numbers associated with each are as follows:

. qjv-31-109-ENG-5 . This contract between the AEC and GE covered the oberation of -
ie KAPL facility in Schenectady, New York, and was likely executed in the late 1940s.

AT-(1 l-l)-GEN-l4QThjs contract between the AEC and Westinghouse Electric covered
the operation of the’'BAPL facility in West Mifflin, Pennsylvania, and was likely
executed between 1948 and 1950.

In addition, I am also requesting copies of any amendments or modifications to these contfacts,
as well as any earller draﬁ versions, should they be located in the course of your review.

To the extent that any | relevant documents are cla551ﬁed I request that they be declassified and/or
sanitized for our review. If there are classified documents that will not be declassified and/or .-
sanitized, I request that you identify any and all such docu;nents by. hstmg date, author,.
recipient(s), and unclassified -subject matter, 1. would also; appreciate recelvmg any, mate,nals that
can be released as soon as possible, rather than, waiting for. all responsive, documents o clear the

review process

@\p‘ 3508—000%7 v



Randazzo to Mr. Abel Lopez, August 1, 2008 2

History Associates Incorporated (HAI) agrees to pay all reasonable and standard processing fees
authorized by 5 U.S.C. 552(a)(4)(A) and the applicable regulations up to $100. Should the fees
exceed this amount, please call me with an estimate of the total costs in order that specific
expenditures beyond $100 can be authorized.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (301) 279-9697 or

jrandazzo@historyassociates.com.

Sincerely,

JR/mb



Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 12:23 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(\- .
Organization: Individual % 14[/6\
{

Qaﬁ
Address: Oy, -
Rss,

. qu
Phone: %
ey

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:
August 13, 2008
Dear Sir or Madam:

Please forward any and all(zhformatixipand records to the requester(gégarding he
following:

(Ehe use/testing/research and/or studies on the human population of electromagnetic fields
to produce effects "ranging from the disruption of short-term memory to total loss of
control of voluntary bodily functions" and/or the use/testing/research and or studies of
directed energy weapons on the human population, as described in THE NEW SCIENTIST, May 9,
2002 articl%Z?

Requester also seeks specific information related to the unclassified budget enabling
research to be conducted in this field on human subjects. Specifically, research seeks
any and all information on which human subjects are being used in these studies and the
effects on the subjects' health.

Because of possible adverse health effects of these ongoing studies, and the lack of
information released to the public about these tests, requester seeks immediate release of
this information.

Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester (if providedi:

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

" FOCA-l008-00040



1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

seeks information related to illegal human subject experimentation

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

seeks information related to understanding governmental activities which are adversely
affecting the health of US citizens

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

seeks to notify the public of harmful effects of radiation particularly teo vulnerable
populations

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly” to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

disclosure will significantly affect public understanding of effects of experimentation

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

no personal commercial interest involved
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

I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is:
an imminent threat to the life or physical safety of an individual exists or

an urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity
exists (this option available ONLY for requesters primarily engaged in disseminating
information)

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

concerns about lack of governmental accountability/openness regarding public health; prior
actions by DOE and human radiation experimentation, available budget/funding to use
directed energy devices/weapons, current secrecy and lack of concerns regarding citizen

health and safety



Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 3:29 PM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Mrs(:g;jitha Uppallij:>

Organization: FedSources, Inc. /46/

Address: %ﬁcm

8400 Westpark Dr, 4th floor, McLean, VA 22102

Phone: 703-610-8745 -ngsu/
FAX: &HEPHOO
Email: uppallir@fedsources.com L«»kwv

Record Description:

Please provide all clearly releasabel copy oﬂ contract # DEAC3608G02839§]inc1uding
statement of work. The above contract was awarded to Alliance for Sustainable Energy LLC

on July 29, 2008.

The CO for this program is Mary Hartford. She can be reached at (303) 275-4762 or
Mary.Hartford@go.doe.gov.

Preferred Form or Format: Electronic Format
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 75
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

Tox - Q00R- 6o 4ol



Morris, Alexander

From: Hagerty, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 10:15 AM
To: Morris, Alexander %
Subject: FW: Thanks and Question 2/ %
4(/5» Ln
This came in on the DMTEAM mailbox. Doesn't look like a FOIA, but..... 4731 4%E§

From: Phyllis L. Sladek [r

Sent: Sunday, August 10, 2008 o:.vy rM
To: DMTEAM

Subject: re: Thanks and Question

----- Original Message----- 6%%9
ol

Dear DOE Folks,

Thanks for all your work. I was just looking on the FOIA section of your website and
wondered if you might have time for a question.

I'm interested in the<;;;ponse of the Secretary of Energy and the DOE to the GAO report on

"Peak Oili] As far as I understand it, Secretary Bodman replied in some detail to a
letter of inquiry from Senator Feinstein earlier this year. (I believe it was in

February.)

Is there any possibility that I might obtain a copy of the letter from Secretary Bodman to
Senator Feinstein regarding his response (and the DOE's response) to the GAO report?

I appreciate any help you might be able to provide me.
Best wishes,

Phyllis

<Phyllis SladeE:)

TR A Qoor-6Y]



Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 9:38 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(éétthew R. Kelleg:]

Organization: University of California-Davis

Address: AUG]
Department of Sociology ';S‘C/ 5 2008 0
University of California-Davis Ehﬁﬁyc //
1 Shields Ave “700 Dt

FRee SRLC
Davis CA 95616 ) SAHONAL/
Phone: Vet MEpy,.
FAX: h
Email:

Record Description:

DOE collects and periodically issues reports containing general information (including
total dollar amounts and number) concerning Work for Others (WFO) agreements that the DoE
labs enter into with private firms and other research entities.

We would like to acquire more detailed information concerning these agreements for a
current research project. Specifically, we are requesting the following:

1) A(E}st of firms which have had WFO agreements with DOE labs for the years 2000, 2001,
and 2002 j(note: we are requesting these three years to avoid requesting information
pertaining to open contracts - all contracts from these years should be closed). We
request that the list include the dollar value of the individual firm contracts.

2) We request general information concerning the trendlines in the dollar amount and

number of contracting firms entering into WFO agreements with DOE labs for the last eight
years (note: this second item does not request specific firm information for this full

period)

Preferred Form or Format: data preferred in a sortable format, e.g. in the form of an
excel compatible spreadsheet

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

——

FOTA-9008~ 000 Y



exists (this option available ONLY for requesters primarily engaged in disseminating
information)

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

This request pertains to a grant-funded research project on US innovation policy. A key
aspect of the project concerns the relationship between the DOE labs and private firms.
The funding for the current phase of the project - which includes planned public
informational events - will close in December 2008.



KELLY, ANDERSON (> ASSOCIATES, inc

STRATEGIC SOLUTIONS FOR GOVERNMENT & INDUSTRY

"FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST"

8/5/2008 %
Q.

T: 202-586-5955

Freedom of Information Act Officer “915‘%71, O/
Department of Energy &0&‘?0

0y,
To the FOIA Officer: C”ON

In accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting a copy of
the following documents:

Please provide {copy of the Selection Statement/Selection Justification for the Design,
Integration, Construction, Communication, and Engineering (DICCE) contract issued out of the
Department of Energy’s National Nuclear Security Administration Service Centeg) Office of
Business Services with reference number DE-RP52-07NA26990. The listed due date for
proposal submission was December 12, 2006. Mr. Steve Sandager served as Contracting Officer,
however, the administration of the contract is now being handled by Mr. Doug Bergevin.

In addition, please provide all available documentation and information regarding evaluation of
teaming partners and subcontractors for Ahtna Government Services Corporation (AGSC) during
source selection.

It is recognized that portions of these documents may possibly be proprietary in nature.
Therefore, it would be fully acceptable if the document provided included specific deletions of

such proprietary information.

I am willing to pay a fee to satisfy this request. If the fee will exceed $100, please contact me
with your estimate as soon as it is available. I must then decide whether to continue or cancel
this request. Your cooperation in providing the above material within the FOIA time
requirements will be appreciated. If you have any questions, please call me at (703) 518-8828.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
Please send all materials to:

Sincerely, Kelly, Anderson & Associates
424 North Washington Street

W- HMeobetowrnd> Alexandria, VA 22314

( Stephen J. Michelsen,/CPPM, CF

//\///4/ amm FOLA-QOOR-

424 Noath WasHINGTON Streer B Atexanpaia, VieGINIA 22314-2312 B Prone 703.518.8828 B Fax 703.518.8868 B wwW.KELLYANDERSON.COM




Coby Logen

August 3, 2008
FOIA Officer 4(/0
United States Department of Energy ‘30/5 I &
1000 Independence Avenue, SW “70 O/Vhp,o/ 200(?
Washington, DC 20585 FRee S0y, 27 _

U
> o .;*770&4!\/!\,
Dear Department of Energy FOIA Officer:
: MED@@
I request information from your Department (Department of Energy) under the Freedom of Information
Act. The category of my request qualifies as news media, as 1 am the writer of an online column
(DotGovWatch.com) and I am conducting research for an article.

The records I seek areﬁescriptions of all mailing lists requested of yqyr Department, independent
agencies, and national laboratories under FOIA since January 1, 2003] For each mailing list requested, I
would like the following information:

When the request was made

What mailing list was requested

Who requested the mailing list

What company the requestor was affiliated with, if any

For what purpose was the mailing list requested

Whether your agency provided the mailing list
a. [Ifyes: The criteria for which, if any, names and contact information were redacted
b. Ifmo: What justification was given for exemption

7. What kinds of data were provided (names, phone numbers, email addresses, etc.)

8. The total number of people whose data was provided

9. The total FOIA processing fees charged to the requestor

A ol e

Items numbered one through five above may be in the format of either a summary paragraph or the
contents of the original request letter.

I am not able to pay a processing fee for this request. Should there be an associated fee, 1 request to be
considered for a Fee Waiver. The information I am requesting will significantly contribute to the public's
understanding of the operations and activities of the government. I am researching whether the federal
government's current implementation of FOIA threatens the privacy of the American public. I will
subsequently publish my findings publicly, freely, and without any commercial value whatsoever to
myself at DotGovWatch.com.

Please either mail or email correspondence and the final information to my address or email address
above.

Sincerel

/{:CS—:A“;?OOS(DO%? ¢ %Z?M/

Ve



HISTORY ASSOCIATES INCORPORATED

300 N. STONESTREET AVENUE PHONE: (301) 279~9697
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND 20850 FAX: (301) 279-9224
WWW.HISTORYASSOCIATES.COM E~MAIL: HAI@HISTORYASSOCIATES.COM

August 13, 2008 AUGI 9 7008 OI

Abel Lopez COMMERCIAL® SEARCH REVIEW & REMRODUCTION
FOIA Officer

United States Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, DC 20585

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear Mr. Lopez:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) (5 U.S.C. §552), I am requesting copies of

@storical contracts and contract-related materiallin the possession, custody, or control of the
U.S. Department of Energy (DOEﬁglating to contract work performed by North American
Aviation’s (NAA) Atomics International Division (also known as North American Rockwell and
Rockwell Intemational Corporation) at the Santa Susana Field Laboratory (SSFL) near Canoga
Park, California, from ca. 1948 to 2000f

I am also interested in obtaining copies of any DOE or Atomic Energy Commission (AEC)
contracts and contract-related material with NAA for historicai work procured at NAA’s Canoga
Park facility, which is located in close proximity to SSFL. I understand that NAA’s SSFL-
related procurement activities were based at Canoga Park, meaning that contracts involving
rocket testing at SSFL were likely let to Canoga Park.

Documents responsive to this research request may include, but are not limited to, contracts for
work at Santa Susana; reactor licenses to operate reactors at SSFL; and documents relating to
testing, real property records, and site inspections.

I understand that in the 1950s and 1960s, the AEC let several contracts with NAA as part of the
AEC’s Five-Year Reactor Development Program and the Sodium Graphite Reactor Experiment.
AEC historical contract numbers with NAA include, but are not necessarily limited to:

"In this context, “contract” is not limited to a core document but encompasses any and all contract amendments,
change orders, or other documents that served to alter the contract in any way over time.

%)W



Swaim to Abel Lopez, FOIA Officer, U.S. Department of Energy, August 13, 2008 2

AT-11-1-GEN-8
AT 04-3-700
E(04-3)-700
EY-76-C-03-0700
DE-AM03-76SF00700
DE-AC03-76SF00700

Please note that I am submitting identical FOIA requests to various United States Air Force and
National Aeronautics and Space Administration commands.

To the extent that any relevant documents are classified, I request that you declassify and/or
sanitize the documents for my review. I would also appreciate receiving any materials you can
release as soon as possible, rather than waiting for all of the responsive documents to clear your
review process. If you determine that part or all of any document requested herein is exempt
from release, please advise me of which exemptions you believe cover the material withheld.

I agree to pay all reasonable and standard processing fees authorized by 5 U.S.C. §552(a)(4)(A)
and the applicable regulations up to $250. If the fees will exceed this amount, please call me for
further authorization.

If you have any questions, please call me at (301) 279-9697 or contact me via e-mail at
cswaim@historyassociates.com. Thank you for your time.

Since/t

Carlyp Swaim
Research Historian

CS/gm



Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 3:34 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
—_ o
Name @rk Cattrell } MMEHC/
N AL'S&W
Organization: CH 5
Address: E%WRV
A, 0
O
C?J' 2%%7 CnON
Phone: 8 Oz
FaX:
Email:

Record Description:

Please accept this request made under the Freedom of Information Act. I would like to
obtain access tof{applications submitted to e DOE Loan Guarantee Program pursuant to DOE
Nuclear Power Solicitation #: DE-FOA-0000006) At this time I am specifically interested
in the Loan Guarantee applications of Constellation Energy/UniStar and Dominion Energy.

I understand that fees will apply to this request. Please contact me if the cost of
obtaining the documents will exceed $150.

Kind regards,

Mark Cattrell

Preferred Form or Format: electronic (PDF)
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

TOSMR-0O0HS]



Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2008 11:38 AM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name { Maureen F. Leary ‘ AUG 1 9 2008 O
Organization: NYS Office of Attorney General .Om&.aHou 3
Address: HSS RCH e .
Environmental Protection Bureau 100

Phone: (518) 474-7154

FAX: (518) 473-2534

Email: Maureen.Leary@oag.state.ny.us

Record Description:

Please providecggpies of all contracts or agreements and related documents for any
consulting or other services entered into by DOE or any consultant/contractor or
subcontractor as part of the DOE August 2006 Congestion Study and order, and the DOE
October 2007 Report and Order for the National Interest Electric Transmission Corridof
Preferred Form or Format: pdf or electronic

Type of Requester (if provided):

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay all applicable fees.

Expedited Processing: |

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

Preparation for Litigation by State governmental agencies.

PSR- 2ooyg



'G-H.
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ISING YUN %, y
7,
TELECOM %,@ G 0
o Wy
2210 Encinitas Blvd., Suite Q, Encinitas, CA 92024 " e, o
Telephone: 800-578-1022 Direct — 760-635-1014 Y

Fax: 760-635-7511 2,
www.risingsuntelecom.com 6"900(/
August 12, 2008 | 07704,
Department of Energy
Kevin Hagerty

Director, FOIA/PA Division, ME-73
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20585

Dear FOIA Officer,

REF: Contract Information

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting a copy of specific documents of the Department
of Energy contracts below:

DEADG6504WA25545 Award Date: 9/7/2004, 2/10/2004
DEAD6505WA28812 Award Date: 5/12/2005, 1/12/2005
DEAD6506WA32133 Award Date: 2/17/2006
DEAD6507WA35291 Award Date: 2/13/2007

Please provide me with only the following documents: Pages 1 & 2, Section A, B, and C, and the
Statement of Work for each contract.

Rising Sun Telecom is a commercial business that specializes in PBX maintenance.
Please supply the records without informing me of the cost if the fees for search, duplication and review
do not exceed $75.00 for each contract or the combined total of $300.00 for all four, which I agree to

pay. If the cost does exceed $300.00, please contact me and provide me with an estimate so I can
determine if I will need to modify my request or give approval of the higher cost.

If you deny any part of this request, please cite each specific reason that you think justifies your refusal
to release the information.

If you have any questions processing this request, you may contact me at the following telephone
number or email address: 760-635-1014 Ext 224, debbie.gleadle@risingsuntelecom.com.

A FOXS-a00g-00044 ] o



)

I want to thank you in advance for providing me this information.

Best regards, 2

i Hoadl

ebbie Gleadle)
Customer Service Manager

GSA # GS-35F-0310T, NAICS 811213 & 517110
SMALL BUSINESS CERTIFIED

Maintenance Support for Communication Manager and Definity PBXs
Communication Manager Equipment, Professional Services & Equipment Installation
VAC member - Society of Telecommunications Consultants (STC)

Member - International Association of Telecom Dealers (IATD)

800-578-1022 Ext 224
760-635-1014 Ext 224 Main
760-635-7511 Fax

E-mail: debbie.gleadle@risingsuntelecom.com

Website: www.risingsuntelecom.com

eny
* ..

1SING SUN

TELECOM
Rising Sun Telecom
2210 Encinitas Blvd, Suite Q
Encinitas, CA 92024



Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2008 7:41 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(?ﬂogo Kawakiggj) lqca;
. : . 2
Organization: Kyodo News 0 2008

Address: Sf/é} Mo @) Z
“r0p

Room 400, National Press Bldg., R efDUC,qn

529 14th St., N.W. AGgg 'Oy

Washington D.C. Y

20045 Y&,

Phone: 202-347-5767
FAX: 202-393-2342
Email: kawakité.shogo@kyodonews.jp
Record Description:
Document type: White Paper
C§ocument title: "National Security and Nuclear Weapons in the 21st Centurgi]

Date of issuance: July 2008

Preferred Form or Format: PDF
Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with Kyodo News and the request is made as
part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Other: News agency

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay all applicable fees.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

mA'&OO‘S oo d
)3



" Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2008 4:27 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Michael Isikoff

Organization: Newsweek
L/

Address: SCIEN”F

1750 Pennsyvlania Ave. NW
Suite 1220

Washington D.C. 20006 ‘ai,
40

Phone: 202-626-2018

FAX: 202-626-2011

Email: michael.isikoff@newsweek.com

Record Description:

I would like to request(gil record;)(including emails, letters, phone slips, memos, etc.)
relating to a July 5, 2006 letter written by Secretary Bodman to Alaska Gov. Murkowski
regarding an Alaska Natural Gas Pipelinel] I specifically request any and all records
relating to contacts from outside parti relating to this letter, including among others,
Sen. Ted Stevens, Sen. Lisa Murkowski, Gov. Frank Murkowksi, Rep. Don Young, the Office of
Vice President, and any other officials within the executive branch. I would also like
records of any contacts with outside private parties, including any representatives of
British Petroleum, ConocoPhillips, ExxonMobil, Veco. This should include any lawyers or
lobbyists representing them.

Preferred Form or Format: Paper records

Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with Newsweek and the request is made as
part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Magazine

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

This request involves the operations and activities of the government.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

The records are likely to contribute to an understanding of government activities.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly” to public understanding of government operations or

HFOTA-8008- e (Q3 | b



activities.

The disclosure of these records may contribute significantly to a public understanding of
this issue and related matters through publication of a story in Newsweek.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

no commercial interest
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

The events surrounding the Alaska Natural Gas Pipeline issue and efforts by various
federal officials on its behalf have been identified as a likely issue to arise in the
upcoming trial of Sen. Ted Stevens, due to begin Sept. 22. The Justice Department last
week quoted from an excerpt from an intercepted phone conversation in which Sen. Stevens
said he was "goign to try and see if I can get...the Secretary of Energy...up there to
explain why its necessary that they act before we act.” For a full understanding of this
matter, it would be necessary to see the records requested.



Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 12:05 PM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request Alg 20 ;

Name: Nicholas I. Filocco, Esqg. cwuﬂs </

CH.
&Y,
S Rep, -

Organization: Waters, Mcpherson, McNeill. P.C.
Address:

300 Lighting Way

P.O. Box 1560

Secaucus, NJ 07096

Phone: 201-863-4400

FAX: 201-863-2866

Email: nif@lawwmm.com

Record Description:

A full and completezg;py of any contracts, agreements, and/or contract documents between
either Turner Construction Company and/or its subsidiary Roane-Anderson on file with the
Federal Government] We believe the contract was executed sometime in the 1940's and may
have terminated sometime in the 1950’s.

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



AUG-20-08 12:32  From:WATERS MCPHERSON MCKELL 2018631564 T-044 P.02/03 Job-826

WATERS, MCPHERSON, MCNEILL

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
ScCAuCuUS - TRENTON - NEW YORK
MeapowLanDps OFFICE
Q00 LIGHTING Way
P.O. Box IS60

NicHOLAS |. FiLocco Secaycus, NEw JERSEY 07096 E-MAIL
MeMBeR OF NJ 8 Fua Bans 201-863-4400 nif@lawwmm.com
DIRECT DAL www.lawwmm.com TELECORIER
201-330-7458 201-863-2866
August 20, 2008

VIA FACSIMILE (202) 586-4403
AND REGULAR MAIL

U.S. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585

RE: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT
DOCUMENT REQUEST
Cember v. Turner Construction Company
Our File No.: 6534-5977

Dear Sir/Madam:

This firm represents Turner Construction Company, which is being sued in the
Supreme Court of New York by a plaintiff claiming exposure to asbestos materials when
he was a resident of the Oak Ridge, Tenncssee nuclcar research facility. This exposure
and residence was in the late 1940’s.

It is our understanding that our clicnt, Tumer Construction Company, or a related
subsidiary, “Roane-Anderson” was contracted by the federal government to provide
property management, including various services, for the entire Oak Ridge, Tennessee
community, in licu of direct government management.

Accordingly, Tumer Construction Company hereby requests, pursuam 1o the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552 et seq., a full and complete copy of any
contracts, agreements, and/or contract documents between either Tumner Construction
Company and/or its subsidiary Roane-Anderson on file with the Federal Govenment. We
believe the contract was executed sometime in the 1940’s and may have terminated
sometime in the 1950's.

Turner Construction Company and this firm agrees to be responsible for any the
statutory or regulatory fees that may be applicable for this search.



AUG-20-08 12:33  From:WATERS WCPHERSON MCNELL 2018631564 T-044 P.03/03 Job-826

U.S. Department of Energy

WATERS, MCPHERSON, MCNEILL August 20, 2008
Page 2

A PROFESSIONA, CORPORATION

ATTORNEYS AT Law

Please note, Turner Construction Company may be forced to trial on this case in
the next few months and needs, and would appreciate, a prompt response {0 this request
so that it can properly defend itself in this litigation, in which the terms of its contract

with the federal government may be highly relevant.

Thank you for your anticipated attention and cooperation.
Very truly yours,
WATERS, McPHERSON, McNEILL, P. C.

- ”~
Ly
-

L
By: 7%
: /Was 1. Filocco

NIF/eac
503549



" Morris, Alexander

From: Barrouquere, Brett [BBarrouquere@ap.org)
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 10:55 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: FOIA request

C;ett Barrouquelb '4(/6'

The Associated Press

525 West Broadway . .
4th Floor . SC‘/G 0 200
Louisville, Ky. 40202 g 4'771._, y
502-583-7718 0’*7955‘/5000

Rg~ A
August 20, 2008 “agg 7704’4%
Department of Energy Q]ﬂ?%q,

FOIA/PA Officer

Oak Ridge National Laboratory
P.O. Box 2008, Mail Stop 6266
Oak Ridge, TN 37831-6266

FOIA REQUEST
Fee benefit requested

Dear FOI Officer:

Pursuant to the f ral Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request access to
and copies of the(amount of fees spent for attorneys, their paralegals and other support
staff by the Department of Energy (DOE) to represent defendants in the case of Natural
Resources Defense Counsel, et al. v. Lockheed Martin Corp., et al., case number 99-cv-170
in U.S. District Court for the Western District of Kentucky. Along with the amounts paid;
I request that you list the names of the law firms paid and how much they received during
the pendency of this litigation.

I agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an amount
not to exceed $100. However, please notify me prior to your incurring any expenses in
excess of that amount.

As a representative of the news media I am only required to pay for the direct cost of
duplication after the first 100 pages. Through this request, I am gathering information on
legal fees spent on the Paducah Gaseous Diffusion Plant that is of current interest to the
public because of the ongoing litigation brought by landowners near the plant. This
information is being sought on behalf of The Associated Press for dissemination to the

general public.
If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by
reference to specific exemptions of the act. I will also expect you to release all

segregable portions of otherwise exempt material. I, of course, reserve the right to
appeal your decision to withhold any information or to deny a waiver of fees.

As I am making this request as a journalist and this information is of timely value, I
would appreciate your communicating with me by telephone, rather than by mail, if you have
questions regarding this request.

I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely, ,\:O I A/ Q(I)B":: ( CLS é\/z J’}

Brett Barrouquere



"The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated
recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify The Associated
Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1898 and delete this email. Thank you.
(IP_US_DISC]
msk deecec60c6d2c3a6438£0c£467d9a4938



Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 4:06 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Named Steve Saltzgivex:)

Organization: National Conference of State Fleet Administrators

Address:
Gaithersburg, Ma 20897 - Comyy, AUG?Z 20
' C»M%S ‘k?cj)//
Phone: 801-685-3040 RCHHEW
FAX: 301-519-0536 EW&HE;S
Email: ssaltzgiver@ncsfa.net qtkukh%wv

Record Description:
The National Conference of State Fleet Administrators (NCSFA), a non-profit educational
fleet professional association would respectfully request ist of the states complying

with the "alternative compliance provisions" allowed by the BDOE EPAct rule for 2007, 2008
and 2009:]This information will be used for educational and not commercial purposes.

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

NCSFA represents state and local Government agencies

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

information is for educational purposes

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

Assist other states with information

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly” to public understanding of government operations or

activities.

Educate other states on alternative EPAct complinance

FOYRa00e-6acH 0

g/



b4
5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

No commercial interest. This is an educational request
6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial

interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the reguester."

Neo commercial use
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:



Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 7:34 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:éa‘mela Bernice Thomas Hamiltcp %

Organization: former employee )

Address: (IQS 2 20067
R

Phone: '7@

FAX: Ab%p
4%

Email:

Record Description:

—-12 Plant Oak Ridge TN Building 9212.

List and information on radiological, chemical and other industrial hazards specific to
Building 9212 and "E-Wing" in Building 9212;fNovember 1978-January 1980 (Typist) Building
9212. January 1980-January 1990 (Reports and Data Assistant) Building 9212 Location E-
Wing.

Preferred Form or Format: certified mail

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

TON A-Q008 -000497 o



Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2008 2:49 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name(fggze JF BergerdE) III

Al
Organization: none %‘8/., e 2 2000
Address: %ﬁs

Phone:

FAX:

Email;:

Record Description:
The record I would like to obtain is known asggbs Alamos Report #l1: The Los Alamos Pr?ffi]
which in it's original form was a mimeographe transcription of a five-hour lecture
delivered by physicist Robert Serber during a conference at Los Alamos Laboratory in March
of 1943,

Preferred Form or Format: Hard Copy, or PDF

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

?62@\-9008-@064?8
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Wiley Comy b 2009

) -
Rein E"CMUS
Ly

Cy Rey,
1226 X STREEY Nw John A. Hodges Uc770
WASHINGTON. DC 29906 202.719.3377 44
PHONE  202.219.2000 jhodges@wileyrein.com

FAX  202,719.7049

7625 JONES GRAKCH DRIVE

NCLEAX, VA 22102 August 22, 2008

PHONE  703.205.2800
FAX  303,905.2820

Freedom of Information Act Otficer

I United States Department of Energy

| 1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585

www.wileyrein,com

Re:  Request for Information Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act
Dear Sir'fMadam:

[ am writing pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, S US.C. § 552
i (FOIA) 10 request access to, and copies of, the following documents: Any and ali
Communications’ (including, inter alia, submissions and records of meetings)
fetween the Department of Energy (DOE) a@

) %lpool Corporation from June 11, 2008 to the date of your
responsc to this letter] o)

» Consumers Union during the last 12 months and to the date of your
responsc to this letter

(including, inter alia, their agents and representatives), relating to LG Electronics
refrigerators and/or refrigeralor-freezers, ncluding energy consumption or energy
efficiency with respect to these products.

Please notify me promptly if you should make an initial determination that
certain of the requested documents and/or portions of documents include material
that could be deemed exempt from disclosure. In the meantime, please do not wait
until final resolution of any potential excmplion issues to forward non-exempt
documents and/or non-exempt portions of documents 10 me at the following
address: John A. Hodges, Esq., Wiley Rein LLP, 1776 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20006.

I am prepared to pay the reasonable cost of search, review and duplication
applicable to “commercial use” rcquests, in accordance with the fee schedule
established by Deparunent of Energy regulations. Please advise me, in advance, if &

the anticipated fees will exceed $500. .

| o
LW Qees-coolyy i %



. a3
B8/23/2088 12:39 WILEY REIN LLP NO. 389 P

August 22, 2008
Page 2

Plcase fecl free to contact me at (202) 719-3377 if you have any guestions
| regarding this request or require any further information to assist you in your search
for responsive documents. Thank you for your prompt assistance in processing this
request.

o e

John A. Hodges
S~

LN




Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 8:07 AM OOMM

To: FOIA-Central &70&”
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name(igéx Rugemer

Organization: Communications Training Analysis Corporation 200 N
Address: ) OZ_
9302 Lee Highway

Suite 302

Fairfax, VA 22031

Phone: 703-289-3810

FAX: 703-359-0952

Email: mrugemer@ctacorp.com

Record Description:
<ﬁ§termination & Findings justifying the modification of Contract # DEACOlOGNE24§§§7Lith

Performance Results Corporationn that allowed for an increase in both completion date,
from 09/28/2008 to 09/28/2009, & Award Value, from $ 721,676 to $ 2,198,011.

Preferred Form or Format: hard copy
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 100.00

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

Anticipating Contract legal action

ORS00 0B e



Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 12:12 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(;;ga Dick~i>

Organization: Dewey Publications, Inc.
Address:

~
2009 North Fourteenth Street Gkk&ay
Suite 705 60
Arlington, VA 22201

Phone: 703-524-1355

FAX: 703-524-1463

Email: ktroutman@deweypub.com
Record Description:

Dear Sir or Madam,

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, you are requested to provide the(game, title,
mailing addresé)(including suite and room numbers or office identification), facsimile
number, and e-flail address(Tordpersons in the following positions in your agency or
department and each subagency or major operating component, regional office, area office
or other major establishment within your agency or department:

1.(§uman Relations Directo;;?
2.(Civil Rights Directors
3.(Equal Employment Opporfunity Directors/4. Labor Relations Directors 5. Workers’
Compensation Directors 6. Training Directors 7. Personnel Offices/Employee Relations
Offices/Labor Relations Offices
a. Chiefs of Staffing
b. Chiefs of Labor Relations
c. Chiefs of Employee Relations -
8. General Counsel Offices
a. Assistant or Deputy General Counsels for:
i. Litigation
ii, Administrative Law
iii. EEO/Civil Rights
iv. Labor and Employment Law
9. Chief Equal Employment Opportunity Counselors

If possible, the information should be provided to us electronicaily in digital form
through our e-mail address, ktroutman@deweypub.com. Alternatively, you may provide the
materials in printed form to our address: Dewey Publications, 2009 N. 14th St, Arlington,

VA 22201.

Would you be kind enough to include in your response the internal reference code for this
letter, DOEN - 822-001.

Please call me if clarification is needed concerning the requested information. My work
number is 703-524-1355. 1In my absence, please ask for Karen Troutman.

Your search and copy fees are guaranteed to the extent of $100. Beyond that amount, my

advance authorization must be obtained. -

/

)

Thanking you for your cooperation, I am o~ 00.

FOTA 590CR-0coR0 |

¥



Yours very truly,

Anna Dick

Preferred Form or Format: electronic, via email
Type of ‘Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up.to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 100
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:



HARRY LUSTIG, PH. D.

Professor of Physics and Provost Emeritus
The City College of the City Univ. of N.Y. E-mail:

Treasurer Emeritus
The American Physical Society

John E. Davenport, Sr. vﬂ’ﬂ?ﬁ P August 13, 2008
Departmental Records Officer HDUHS

S,
Department of Energy 54'90/1
IM-23/Germantown Building : %1
1000 Independence Avenue, SW A UG‘ 2 ’ 00"»55 .
Washington DC 20585-1290 6 2009 O /Gss

Dear Mr. Davenport:
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act.

I request that certain{documents removed from the Niels Bohr Library of the American Institute of
Physics’ Samuel A. Goudsmit Archive in December 1986 e made available to me. A list of these
documents, as described by the Bohr Library, is enclosed.’l am especially interested in the “Paul
Rosbaud material” but would also appreciate release of the other documents.

1 am a historian of physics. As part of a study why Germany never achieved an atomic bomb in
World War 11, I am reexamining the role that Paul Rosbaud played in conveying information
about the state of research in Nazi Germany. There is reason to believe that Rosbaud, after the
war, gave an account of his activities to Samuel Goudsmit and that the requested documents will
shed light on this. I intend to make use of the material in a research paper to be submitted to a
scholarly journal for publication.

I have examined the Goudsmit material that was returned by DOE to the Bohr Library after
examination. The returned documents bear the following stamp:

CONFIRMED TO BE UNCLASSIFIED

AUTHORITY:DOE-DPC

BY R. HAMBURGER [inked in] 3/26/86 [and other dates in March 1986}
[signed and dated] H.B.Schmidt 3/24/86 [and other dates in March 1986]

There is every reason to believe that the withheld documents are in possession of the Department

of Energy. This supposition is confirmed by the National Archives and Records Administration to
which I originally addressed my FOIA request for the release of the documents. They write:"There
is no evidence that any of the records retained by DOE have since been transferred to the National

Archives.

OS50 00059 v



Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely yours,

Harry Lustig
encl.



Materials Separated from the Collection

In December 1986 approximately 4 linear feet of papers were sent to the U.S. Department of
Energy for inspection. Most of them were returned to the Niels Bohr Library. Those listed below
were sent to the National Archives and placed under classification review. Their disposition is

unknown.
Personal data - former jobs

* Goudsmit to 1. I. Rabi, Jan. 25, 1955, 4 pp.
* J. Lansdale to Goudsmit, June 20, 1945, 1 p.

Personal

* A. Stone to Goudsmit, Nov. 3, 1949, 4 pp.

Miscellaneous papers

* M. G. White to Overseas Office, May 15, 1944, 2 pp.

* Goudsmit to M. G. White and I. I. Rabi, May 17, 1944, 3 pp.
* N. H. Bottomley to Goudsmit, June 8, 1945, 1 p.

* Proposed Functions, Divison Nine, n.d., 2 pp.

Paul Rosbaud material

* Handwritten notes, Aug. 26, 1945, 2 pp.

* Rosbaud to Goudsmit, Sept. 2, 1945, 2 pp.

* Goudsmit toH. K. Calvert, Sept. 6, 1945, 1 p.
* Rosbaud to Goudsmit, Sept. 14, 1945, 1 p.

* Rosbaud note re Henri Piatier, nd., 1 p.

* Rosbaud to Goudsmit, Feb. 19, 1946, 1 p.

* Rosbaud to Goudsmit, Mar. 15, 1946, 2 pp.
* Rosbaud to Goudsmit, Apr. 26, 1948, 2 pp.

* Goudsmit to J. Schlezinger, July 8, 1948, 3 pp.
* Goudsmit to Rosbaud, Oct. 13, 1948, 2 pp.

* Goudsmit to Rosbaud, Oct. 27, 1948, 3 pp.

* Rosbaud to Goudsmit, Nov. 7, 1948, 1 p.

* Rosbaud to,Goudsmit, July 5, 1949, 4 pp.

* Goudsmit to Rosbaud, July 26, 1949, 1 pp.

* Rosbaud to Goudsmit, July 29, 1949, 3 pp.

German academic scientists and the war

* Report, Aug. 28, 1945, 24 pp.



German signal research, development and manufacture

* Goudsmit to G. R. Eckman, June 8, 1945, 1 p.
* Report, June 12, 1945, 13 pp.
* Routing slip, June 19, 1945, 1 p.

Personnel - Military

* W. H. Wright to M. Bohan, July 10, 1945, 1 p.

* T. E. Eckfeldt to Chief, Personnel, and Administration Branch, Nov. 7, 1945, 1 p.
* S. T. Adams to Personnel Branch, Nov. 13, 1945, 1 p.

* B. T. Pash to Chief, Foreign Branch, Nov. 16, 1945

* Routing slip, n.d., 1 p.

Lew Kowarski material

* Excerpt from report SR-149-51, May 23, 1951, 1 p.
* Excerpt from Arneson letter,June 15, 1951, 1 p.

* W. G. Wyman to Secretary of State,July 6, 1951, 1 p.
* E. C. Rowan to R. Grinnell, July 20, 1951, 2 pp.

Morris Berg material

* Goudsmit to Berg, Apr. 3, 1950, 1 p.
* Goudsmit to Berg, Nov. 5, 1953, 1 p.



HISTORY ASSOCIATES INCORPORATED

300 N. STONESTREET AVENUE PHONE: (301) 279-9697

ROCKYVILLE, MARYLAND 20850 FAX: (301) 27 224

WWW. HISTORYASSOCIATES.COM E~MAIL: HAI ISTORYASSOCIATES.COM

August 21, 2008
Abel Lopez COMMEHOML 4 i o
FOIA Officer "Sgsn " 2p
United States Department of Energy Aoy Rey, ? 5[/‘8 0 7_..
1000 Independence Avenue, SW (3% Res
Washington, DC 20585 PRopy,
0.770/\/

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
Via Certified Mail
Dear Mr. Lopez:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. 552, 1 am requesting copies of the
following éﬁ)urce and Special (SS) Material Shipping Forijorm AEC-101):

e KAB-KZA-51 (dated 4/19/1965)
KAB-KZA-77 (dated 3/10/1966)
e KAB-KZA-81 (dated 6/07/1966)

I understand that these forms are essentially records of transfers of SS material between two SS
stations in the mid-1960s. I believe that ‘KAB’ was at that time the Nuclear Management SS
Station Code Symbol for Metals & Controls, Inc., Nuclear Products, Attleboro, Massachusetts.
Likewise, I believe that ‘KZA’ in this context represents Knolls Atomic Power Laboratory
(KAPL) in Schenectady, NY.

I also understand that the data contained within these forms may be stored within the U.S.
Department of Energy’s Nuclear Materials Management and Safeguard System (NMMSS)
database. If your agency is unable to locate any or all of the three above-listed forms, I request
that you provide me with the data contained within these shipping forms. Such data may include
but is not limited to: qualitative descriptions of material transferred (including level of
enrichment) from Metals & Controls, Inc., to the Knolls Atomic Power Laboratory, contract
and/or subcontract number(s), project number(s), and information on the weight or volume of
material transferred.

To the extent that any relevant documents are classified, I request that they be declassified and/or
sanitized for our review. If there are classified documents that will not be declassified and/or
sanitized, I request that you identify any and all such documents by listing date, author,

T O A0k 0ans3 Q}W
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" Randazzo to Mr. Lopez, August 21, 2008 2

recipient(s) and unclassified subject matter. I would also appreciate receiving any materials that
can be released as soon as possible, rather than waiting for all responsive documents to clear the
review process.

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

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this request, please contact me at (301)

279-9697 or jrandazzo@historyassociates.com.

Sincerely,

JR/mb



Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 3:20 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Name% Sarah Dutridge ;

Organization:

/4[/6-
Address: 2 6’
12”!EHP é%&Zy 69:3

Ht*f
FREG. 10p
Phone: ‘%
FAX: GES
Email:

Record Description:

(:Eémple copies of grants approved by the U.S. Department of Energy Golden Field Office
regarding Save Energy Nowf (quantity of 1-3)

Preferred Form or Format: PDF via e-mail
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

DOE sample grant proposals from other sources

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

Immense value for understanding DOE grant administration

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

Not applicable

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

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has A,

RTA-00R-0005Y il



commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

No commercial interest

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."

No commercial interest, therefore not applicable.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:



88/26/2088 11:29 585-883-4362 RILEY & SHANE PA

RILEY & SHANE, P.A.

A PROFESSIONAL L AW ASSOCIATION

TELEPHONE (305) 883.5030  FACSIMILE (30) 833-£362
MARKJ. RILEY 1 TOLL FREE: 1.888.545.2775
RICHARD J. SHANE
COURTENAY L. KELLER
DENISE S. HALL

+ BOARD RECOGNMIZED CIVII, TRIAL SPECIALIST

August 21, 2008
Mr. Isiah Smith, Jr.
Officc of General Counsel, General Law, GC-77 OQI/,,,
Department of Energy %4 "
1000 Independence Ave SW
Room 6A-2] 1

Washington, D.C. 20585
Fax 202-586-8685 .

Re: FOIA Request for “Newell v. Pace 1Iron Works, ¢t al.”

COPY

Maiing Addre
P. 0. BOX 83711
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO 87165.3714

Physicel Mdrenz:
4101 INDIAN SCHOOL ROAD, N.E #4209
ALBUQUERGUE, NEW MEXICO 87110

Second Judicial District Cause No. D-0202-CV-2008-03497

Via Fax, U.S. Mail and ¢-mail to ISINAH.SMITH@hg.doe.gov

Dear Mr. Smith,

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOITA). 5 [1.8.C. § 552 et seq., we hereby
submit the following request for information. If the Department of Energy (DOE) has a

particular form or format for such rcquests, please let us know.

These requests, in general, pertain to(,DOE policies on hoisting, rigging and crane usg and

to two workplace accidents at DOE locations, particulagly:

1N Qvlarch 23, 2003 (“the Sandia accident™) pt the Sandia National Laboratories
(SNL) involving injuries from a staircase that fell during installation.
2) June 28, 2006. (“the TA-50 accident"))at the Los Alamos National Laboratories
ANL) involving injuries from a staircase that fell during installation.

FOIA Requests

1. Any documents', reports, advisories or bulletins issued by DOE in response to the

Sandia accident or the TA-50 accident.

2. Any documents, repotts, or communications to or from DOE regarding the TA-50
Tank Farm project, also referred to as the “TA-50 Pump House™ project, or the
Waste Management and Risk Mitigation Project (WMRM) Project, which is a
component of the Cerro Grande Rehabilitation Project (CGRP) at LANL.

TEAD0B-00a505

'As used in this request, the term “document” includes both physical and electronic \QJ/

forms of written communication, including e-mail. whether printed or not.

N
N

-,
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Letter dated August 21. 2008

To Mr. Isiah Smith, Jr., DOE Office of Genera! Counsel
RE: FOlA Request

Page 2 of 3

3. Any communications or documents exchanged betwecen DOE offices?, including
the Los Alamos Site Office {LASO) regarding the Sandia accident ot the TA-50
accident. .'

4, Any communications between or documents: cxchanged between DOE offices or
entities and LANL, the University of California. or the contractor now known as
Los Alamos National Security (LANS) relating to cither the Sandia accident or the
TA-50 accident. .

5. Any investigations or rcpotts relating to the Sandia accident or the TA-50
accident. .

6. Any reports or entries made into the DOE’SQWMM
System (ORPS) regarding the Sandia accident or the TA-50 accident.

7. Any policies, procedures, rules or regulatiorts that were promulgated by DOE in
response to either to the Sandia accident or the TA-50 accident.

8. Any documents created or held by the DOE's Offiice of Health, Safety and
Security (HS-10) relating in any way to the'Sandia accident or the TA-50
accident, including. but not limited to: j .

a. Documents created or held by the Office of Corporate Safety Analysis.

b. Documents created ot held by the Office of Worker Safety and Health
Policy, including those created by or directed to or from Mr. Patrick K.
Finn »

c. Documents created or held by the Office of Corporate Safety Programs,
including those éreated by or directed to or from Mr. David K. Pegram

d. Documents held by, created by, or directed to or from the DOE’s
Construction Safety Advisory Comm'z'ftee_ )

e. Documents held by, created by, or directed to or from the DOE’s Hoisting
and Rigging Teihnical Advisory Commitlee

9. Any documents sent to or from LANL, LANS, Sandia National Laboratories

© (SNL), the Sandia Site Office (SSO), or the Los Alamos Site Office (LASO)
regarding the Sandia accident or the TA-50 accident.

10.  Any documents scni to or from the DOE's observer on the LANL Accident
Investigation Team, Mr. Eric Trujilld regarding workplace safety, the Sandia
Accident or the TA-50 Accident. A s

11.  Any DOE policies, maruals, directives or other authority relating to hoisting,
rigging or cranc use. . o

12.  Any DOE policies, maruals, directives or othér authority telating to the
procurement of (or contratting for) hoisting, rigging or crane services.

ZIn this request, “DOE” includes all componéht ag‘enfcies,.including the National Nuclear
Security Administration (NNSA}).: P
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? | Co
Letter dated August 20] 2008 ' :
To My. Tsiah Smith, Jr.; DOE Office of %}cneral Counsel |
RE: FOJA Request  : | ‘ !
Page 3 of 3 i i »
| ! ) .

As some agencies require a commitment to pay priot to pn'ocessing a FOJA request, we
hereby authorize up to li$200.00 in processing costs for these requésts. Should the expccted cost
go beyond this amount| please have your officc advise ghd J will tonsult with my client. |
appreciate your assistahcc. Please call )flné at 505-883-5030!when convenient to c’pnﬁrm our
requests. Thank you. . | S |

© Very truly &ouys. ,

. RILEY & SHANE] P.A.

-

A

File#: 42.823

CCs:

Mr. William H. (Bill) Roege |~

Office of Corp'orate Safety Anaﬁyéis, HS-30
Department of| Energy !
1000 Independence Ave SW P
Washington, D.C. 20585 | B
Fax 301-903-1257 B :
email to willidm.roege@hqg.dod gov

Ms, Patricia Rl Worthington | . -
Office of Health and Safety, Hé-’to,
Department of Energy

1000 lndcpemience Ave SW | =
Washington, D.C. 20585 | y
Fax 301-903-3495 .
e-mail to pat.worthington@oz. doe.gov SR

Mr. Charles B! Lewis 11 I .
Office of Corporate Safety Programs, HS-31
Department of Energy ' g
1000 Independence Ave SW, 270CC i
Washington, 1D.C. 20585 t :
Fax 301-903-1257

e-mail to charies.lewis@hg.do

ov

)& m—




08/26/2008 11:25 FAX 202 994 7005 NAT'L SECURITY ARCHIVE @002/002
The National Security Archive 267
The George Washington University Phone: 202/994-$660
Gelman Library, Suite 701 Fax: 202/994-7005
2130 H Street, N.W. nsarchiv@gwu.edu
Washington, D.C. 20037 . www.nsarchive.org

\90/6
26 August 2008 o, Uy,
SN A
9‘?8 \O(Jc
Ms. Carolyun Lawson '(116\834770 400
FOIA/Privacy Act Group P

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.

6D
Washington, DC 20585 %‘%@@* 20@0\5\

Re: Request under the FOIA, in reply refer to Archive # 20081008DOE006

Dear Ms. Lawson:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FO[A), I hereby request disclosure of anyEe_oords--rcports,
working papers, or transcripts of discussions--relating to a "Nuclear Safeguards Sympostim” held at Los
Alamos National Laboratory during October 1969 Presenters at the symposium included Atomic Energy

Commissioner C. E. Larson.

If you regard any of this material as potentially exempt from the FOIA’s disclosure requirements, I
request that you nonetheless exercise your discretion to disclose them. As the FOIA requires, please
release all reasonably segregable nonexempt portions of documents. To permit me to reach an intelligent
and informed decision whether ot not to file an administrative appeal of any denied material, please
describe any withheld records (or portions thereof) and explain the basis for your exemption claims.

As a representative of the news media, the National Security Archive qualifies for “representative of the
news media” status under 5 U.S.C. Sec. 552(a)(4)(A)(ii)(II) and, therefore, may not be charged search and
review fees. (See National Security Archive v. U.S. Department of Defense, 880 F.2d 1381 (D.C. Cir.
1989), cert denied, 110 S Ct. 1478 (1990)). This request is made as part of a scholarly and news research
project that is intended for publication and is not for commercial use. For details on the Archive’s
research and extensive publication activities please see our website at www.nsarchive.org,

To expedite the release of the requested documents, please disclose them on an interim basis as they
become available to you, without waiting until all the documents have been processed. If you have any
questions regarding the identity of the records, their location, the scope of the request or any other
matters, please call me at (202) 994-7032. I look forward to receiving your response within the twenty-

day statutory time period.
Sincerely Yours,

/. ﬂws
William Burr

T OTA-AOR-00G56(5

and publishes declassifled documents obtained through the Freedom of Information Act. Publication royalties and tax deduetible

o’

An Independent non-governmental research institute and library located at the George Washington University, the Archive collects E?

contributions through The National Security Archive Fund, Inc. underwrite the Archive’s Budget.
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 2:16 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Dr. Gabriele Weber

Organization:

IAug
Address: 29 20
% o .

Phone: : EEIOOFHQP
FAX: ““359
Email:

Record Description:

Re: Information about{puclear collaboration between Argentina, Israel and Germany in the
late fifties/ 19?9[ How Israel got uranium for Dimona?

Dear Mr. Hagerty,

Barbara Culleen from US NRC gave me the advice to contact you to receive the information
referring to nuclear collaboration between Argentina, Israel and Germany in the late
fifties/ 1960 and Nazi war criminal Adolf Eichmann.

I wrote a book about laundering Nazi gold in Argentina (,La conexion alemana, Buenos
Aires/Barcelona 2005, “die Daimler Connection”, Hamburg 2004). In last January,
Deutschlandfunk, SWR and WDR published my investigation about Adolf Eichmann, who was
living in Argentina under the name of “Ricardo Klement (or: Clement”). The main facts of
my investigation you can see: http://www.labournet.de/dcarg

According to my investigation, Mr. Eichmann had at that time (1960) his headquarter in
Bariloche, in the south of Argentina. Several German Scientists, emigrated after World War
II to Argentina (among them Ronald Richter), built there an Atomic Research Centre. This
nuclear research was, according to the Treaty of Paris (1954) forbidden in the Federal
Republic of Germany, but not forbidden in Argentina.

As you know, after World War I, the German Reich did military research, above all

referring to aircraft technology, in Sweden and the Soviet Union — this research was
forbidden in Germany by the Versailles Treaties but not forbidden in Sweden and the Soviet

Union.

According to my investigation (and written by his official biographer), Mr. Shimon Peres
travelled to Argentina in order to receive nuclear technology and uranium for construction
of Dimona reactor. The Israeli Dimona project was in danger after decision of the French
government not to pass this equipment to Israel. And the US government delivered enriched
uranium only for peaceful purposes (“atoms for peace”) with severe safeguards. In December
1960, Chairman of AEC, John McCone, told reporters that US intelligence discovered a
secret reactor in the Desert of Negev. And according to documents that I found in the
German Foreign Office, US sources discovered that Germany helped Israel to build the

nuclear bomb. '
v
N

TOTA-8008-000 503 e



It is known that Mr. Peres (at that time defence minister) met Mr. Franz Josef Strauss
(German defence minister and before minister for atomic affairs) in February 1960 in Bonn
and that German Chancellor Konrad Adenauer met Mr. David Ben Gurion in March 60 in New
York. The Adenauer government decided on 2nd of March 1960 to pay to the Israeli Weizmann
Institute three million D-Marks for nuclear collaboration between Germany and Israel. At
that time, there was no diplomatic relation between these two governments.

According to my investigation, the trip of Mr. Peres to Argentina in order to meet German
(former Nazi) nuclear specialists was co-ordinated with the German government.

After detention of Mr. Eichmann, German and Israeli partnership in nuclear research got
closer, while the Argentine Government signed the same day that Eichmanns detention was
published by Mr. Ben Gurion = 23rd of May 1960 —a document (stamped 23rd of May),
accepting the US safeguards to control that enriched uranium from the US was used only for
peaceful purposes. There must be in your Department further documents about the
recommendation towards the Argentine government to sign this paper and there must be
further information about these German (former Nazi) Scientists in Argentina, researching
on nuclear and other military questions.

It is proofed by released documents that a US authority, in this case it was CIA, was
informed in 1958 where Nazi War Criminal Eichmann was living in Argentina. There are
evidences that your Department or/ and the Atomic Energy Commission knew this too.

I am interested in all documents of your Department that have to do with the described
circumstances, with US controls of nuclear activities in Argentina {Tucum&n, Buenos Aires
and Bariloche) by Argentinean and German citizens and with your efforts in order to avoid
distribution of uranium and nuclear technology for non-pacific purpose. Especially, I am
interested in the Israeli connection with the German government and German firms Degussa,
Nukem (founded by Degussa in 1960) and Metallgesellschaft. Do you have any information
about uranium trade (six tons in 1960, 10 in 1962 and 100 in 1963) from Argentina to
Germany and/or to Israel? Uranium was on the CoCom list and Germany was a member, but
these tons do not figure in the official statistics. May be that you can explain this.

I do not know the exact name of the file I am looking for. Of course, I know that
generally you protect your sources. But in the case of a Nazi war criminal, I think, there
is a right, nearly 50 years after Eichmann has been dispatched to Israel, to know what

happened.

I stay until 5th of October in my German office, and the best way to connect me is by
email.

I am basing this request on the Freedom of Information Act and on the Nazi War Crimes
Disclosure Act and I am willing to pay the fees. If you have any question, please feel
free to contact me. Thank you for your help.

Sincerely
A rakleiale Weber Perd 490, 4. B

Preferred Form or Format:
Type of Requester (if provided):
An individual seeking information fo} personal use and not for commercial use.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 12:05 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Namdg:éoseph L. Alvareg;)

Organization: Alpha Beta Gamut

Address: ﬁk*f

R,
716 Schenley Rd E"l’&ﬁ .
Knoxville, TN 37923 quoD

Ui,

Phone: 865-591-0175 T
FAX:
Email.

Record Description:

McLaughlin, Mayor, City of Richmond, CA Dated March 12, 200 Concerning Zeneca-Stauffer
property in Richmond, CA

Czktter to Christopher Clayton, Program Manager,FUSRAP,LM-Z?ijForrestal From Gayle
8
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

FOLA-80oR- 05



